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Petre, Lori

Documentation of Final Decisions - Encounters Technical Workgroup - Multi Line Encounters/Encounters 
Timeliness Editing
Thursday, November 15, 2018 7:33:00 AM
Encounter Timeliness and Multi Line Notes.docx
High

See attached updates to the Workgroup notes,  which reflect the final defined
exceptions/handling/etc.  Any questions let me know. 

We will work to incorporate as appropriate into the Encounter Manual. 

Thanks!  

_____________________________________________
From: Petre, Lori
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 2:31 PM
To:  
Subject: Follow-up 10/18 - RE: Encounters Technical Workgroup - Multi Line Encounters/Encounters 
Timeliness Editing
Importance: High

Since we’ve now successfully moved past the ACC RFP implementation, we wanted to revisit
these topic areas to review the feedback each of you provided, and next steps.  Please review
each area below for status and provide the requested feedback and let us know any
questions/concerns, etc. not previously noted ASAP. 

Encounter Timeliness Editing – It is our intent to turn this editing back to a fail status
beginning with the first cycle of January 2019.

1. Implement identified exceptions:

mailto:gina.aker@azahcccs.gov





11/14/2018 - Updates in red.  

Encounter Timeliness Editing – 

Background:

· Associated Language – 

Professional, Institutional and Dental Encounters not involving services eligible for Federal Drug Rebate processing shall be received by AHCCCS no later than 210 days after the end of the month in which the service was rendered, or the effective date of the enrollment with the Contractor, whichever date is later. Failure to submit encounters within 210 days may result in sanctions as specified in the AHCCCS Encounter Manual.

Encounter Timeliness Standards and Enforcement -

Historical standard required enforcement of timeliness of encounter submissions within 240 days of the end date of service, or date of eligibility posting if later 

Timeliness standard will be revised effective 10/1/2018 to within 210 days of the end date of service, or date of eligibility posting if later 



· Ensure data is submitted as timely as possible to ensure usability, etc. 





· Reminder that if an Encounter is initially submitted (new day or denied) and is timely any subsequent replacements/resubmissions as long as submitted as such will also be considered timely

It is our intent to turn this editing back to a fail status during the first quarter of 2019.  Notification will sent as to the actual  date the edit status is updated.



Exceptions: 

· Transplant Related – Logic already in place to bypass for Transplant related encounters

· COB/TPL- Medicare – Short term – AHCCCS will allow this as an exception as part of the pend/sanction process as requested by Contractors; Long term – AHCCCS will  evaluate logic to exempt timeliness editing for all secondary encounters.

· Claims Paid Under Appeal – AHCCCS will allow this as an exception as part of the pend/sanction process as  requested by Contractors

















Sanctions:

· Based on a monthly reporting process that will select all encounters which fail timeliness edits R805 or R806 during the reporting month by submitter

· Sanctions were be one time per encounter

· The same dollar thresholds exempting other sanctions (< $200.00) will apply

· Sanction tracking and data flow will be finalized and shared with MCO’s








Multi Line Encounters – 

Background:

· Associated Language – 

Multiple line Encounter submissions: 

New standards will require Contractors to submit all lines of a claim as a single encounter, thereby matching the structure of the claim to its resulting encounter 

· Final requirement timeline under development 

· Consistency among MCO’s.

· Billing rules requiring or associating service lines.

· Efficiency of processing.

· Ease of data reporting.





Special Handling Rules:

· Claims with multiple lines that result in “mixed status” (paid and denied lines) should be split appropriately and submitted in the appropriate files as exceptions to this reporting policy.

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Please note the rules related to what denials should or should not be submitted to AHCCCS will not be changing.  If a scenario were to occur where a “mixed status” claim had “AHCCCS defined Administrative denials, as well as denials that did not meet the AHCCCS reporting rules, only those lines paid and/or meeting the Administrative denial criteria are expected to  be submitted. 





Timeline and Next Steps:

· AHCCCS will continue to work individually with each MCO on their applicable timeframes for implementation. 
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Reminder Regarding Timeliness of Encounter Submissions


			From


			Petre, Lori


			To


			(HCA) Phil Nieri; 'Bridgeway Cheyenne Ross'; 'Care1st Patty Dal Soglio'; CMDP Lori Stratford; HCA Nicole Larson; HlthNet Susan Gilkey ; MCP James Maguire; PHP - Crutchfield, Lisa ; UFC Sarah Spiekermeier (sarah.spiekermeier@bannerhealth.com); 'UHC Amy Chriswell'; Bob Klopotek (Care1stt); CMDP Jason Winfrey (jason.winfrey@azdcs.gov); Debra Alix (APIPA); Greenspan, Jeffrey; Jeff Kearl (jeff_kearl@uhc.com); John Monte (MMIC); Laura Reith (DDD); Melisssa Small (HCA) (MSmall@iasishealthcare.com); 'Sherry Wince (DDD)'; UHC Leticia Villagomez; Brad Hargens (MMIC); Cheri Burian (Cheri.Burian@iasishealthcare.com); Devon Forrest (HCIC); Laureen Simpson (Laureen.Simpson@iasishealthcare.com); Lindsey Miller (lindsay.miller@iasishealthcare.com); Mark Quincey (Mark.Quincey@iasishealthcare.com); Terri Krantz (CIC); Terri Speaks (Centene, BWY, HNet); Tia Martinez (Tia.Martinez@iasishealthcare.com)


			Cc


			Aker, Gina; Rudnick, David; Nieder, Julie (Julie.Nieder@azahcccs.gov); Mollenhauer, Dave


			Recipients


			pnieri@iasishealth.com; chross@centene.com; PDSoglio@care1st.com; LStratford@azdes.gov; nlarson@iasishealthcare.com; Susan.A.Gilkey@healthnet.com; MaguireJ1@aetna.com; Lisa.Crutchfield@tenethealth.com; sarah.spiekermeier@bannerhealth.com; amy_chriswell@uhc.com; bob.klopotek@wellcare.com; jason.winfrey@azdcs.gov; Debra_L_Alix@uhc.com; jeffrey_greenspan@uhc.com; jeff_kearl@uhc.com; MonteJ@MercyCarePlan.com; lreith@azdes.gov; MSmall@iasishealthcare.com; swince@azdes.gov; leticia_villagomez@uhc.com; HargensB@AETNA.com; Cheri.Burian@iasishealthcare.com; Devon.Forrest@iasishealthcare.com; Laureen.Simpson@iasishealthcare.com; lindsay.miller@iasishealthcare.com; Mark.Quincey@iasishealthcare.com; KKrantz@cenpatico.com; TerriSpeaks@bridgewayhs.com; Tia.Martinez@iasishealthcare.com; Gina.Aker@azahcccs.gov; David.Rudnick@azahcccs.gov; Julie.Nieder@azahcccs.gov; Dave.Mollenhauer@azahcccs.gov





As previously communicated:





*	Beginning with dates of service 10/1/17 forward AHCCCS will initiate enforcement of the current 240 day Contract Language for the submission of Encounters; 


*	This enforcement will necessitate the development of a New Edit R805 as outlined below; 


*	Unique to this new edit, it will be applied upon initial submission of Encounters and once failed and logged will not persist when the Encounter is next edited or recycled;


*	Failure of this edit will result in the generation of specific monthly reports which will be reviewed with each MCO and will be subject to sanctions once finalized for each month.





 





·        Beginning with dates of service 10/1/18 forward AHCCCS intends to change the current 240 day Contract Language for the submission of Encounters to 210 days;





*	This enforcement of this timeframe distinctly from the timeframe for Encounters with dates of service 10/1/17 through 9/30/18, will necessitate the development of a New Edit R806 as outlined below; 


*	Again, unique to this new edit, it will be applied upon initial submission of Encounters and once failed and logged will not persist when the Encounter is next edited or recycled;


*	Failure of this edit will result in the generation of specific monthly reports which will be reviewed with each MCO and will be subject to sanctions once finalized for each month.





 





Edits





 





The following new edits have been added to PMMIS:  





 





R805 ENCOUNTER SUBMISSION GREATER THAN 240 DAYS





 





Begin DOS: 10/01/2017





Receipt Date:  10/01/2017





Mode:  1





Form Types:  A, C, D, I, L, O





Set to:  “Y” pend





Adj Level:  03





Location:   91





 





R806 ENCOUNTER SUBMISSION GREATER THAN 210 DAYS





 





Begin DOS: 10/01/2018





Receipt Date:  10/01/2018





Mode:  1





Form Types:  A, C, D, I, L, O





Set to:  “Y” pend





Adj Level:  03





Location:   91





 





Reinsurance





Mode: 1, 2, 6





Set to “N”





All form types





 





We will discuss further at out next Technical Consortium, but please let us know if you have questions in the interim.  Thanks!





 












· Transplant Related – Logic already in place to bypass for Transplant related
encounters

· COB/TPL- Medicare – 2 options under discussion remove timeliness editing for all
secondary encounters or base timeliness editing for secondary encounters on the other payer
paid date (to automate would require all MCO’s submit this data element on applicable
encounters). – Each contractor is asked to provide us with their preference by no later than
COB Friday 10/27 and based on this feedback AHCCCS will make a decision and determine a
go forward timeline for implementation of the final option.  In the interim AHCCCS will allow
this as an exception as part of the pend/sanction review process as requested by Contractors.

· Claims Paid Under Appeal – As discussed to automate would require a method to
identify these claims and bypass timeliness editing. – Each contractor is asked to provide us
with any thoughts related to this by no later than COB Friday 10/27 and based on this
feedback AHCCCS will determine if there are automation options or if this will be handled as
an allowed exception as part of the pend/sanction review process by Contractors.  In the
interim AHCCCS will allow this as an exception as part of the pend/sanction review process as
requested by Contractors.

2. Sanctions:

· Based on a monthly reporting process that will select all encounters which fail
timeliness edits R805 or R806 during the reporting month by submitter

· Sanctions will be one time per encounter

· AHCCCS is in the process of determination  of whether or not there will be a
threshold count of how many non-timely encounters a MCO may have before being sanctioned

· AHCCCS will finalize and share sanction tracking and data flow with MCO’s prior to
January 2019

3. Other:

· All issue previously reported by MCO’s related to an inability to perform overrides
the initial month that an encounter flagged for R805 or R806, have been resolved

Multi Line Encounters – AHCCCS will work with each Contractor on their individual timelines
for implementation of these changes as needed.

Any questions on either area please let us know.  Thanks!

_____________________________________________
From: Petre, Lori
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:59 AM



To:  
Subject: Notes and Follow-ups 8/27 - RE: Encounters Technical Workgroup - Multi Line
Encounters/Encounters Timeliness Editing

Attached please find the notes from this meeting, please review and let us know if you have
questions, additions, etc.  Also please note that there is an action item for all MCO’s noted
related to the Mul << File: Meeting Notes and Follow-ups.docx >> tiple Line process that
needs to be completed. 

Thank you!

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Petre, Lori
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:13 PM
To:  
Subject: Encounters Technical Workgroup - Multi Line Encounters/Encounters Timeliness Editing When: 
Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:00 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Arizona.
Where: Room, Aspen 701-3

Per previous discussions this will be a working team for any interested Plans, please send only
2-3 key participants per Contractor.

Any questions please let us know.  Thanks!

Update – adding WebEx information – Please note that in person attendance is encouraged 
as this is a working group.  Thanks!




